From: Christophe Charkos

To: Shankie-Williams, Norma

Cc: QO"Brien, Craig; Arnott, Ian; Tony Zhang; John Wynne; John Booth

Subject: Revised Scheme for Feedback (without prejudice) - 845 Pacific Highway, Chatswood PP2020/8
Date: Thursday, 18 February 2021 5:41:00 PM

Attachments: 210218 Pacific Highway Massing Study.pdf

Letter to 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood Unit Trust regarding PP 2020 8 for 845 Pacific Highway
Chatswood.pdf
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Hi Norma

| trust you are well. As per Craig’s email below and the letter received dated 14 December, PTW have
been working on revisions to the proposed building envelope to address Council’s concerns in
relation to the Planning Proposal for 845 Pacific Highway. More specifically, the design team has
been working on an approach which achieves more slender tower form with lower street wall heights
and setbacks above podium.

We attach for your feedback, a revised scheme for your consideration (without prejudice). We feel
this scheme represents a positive response to Council’'s concerns whilst also demonstrating greater
consistency with the intent of the CBD Strategy for slender towers whilst also maintaining a sufficient
floor plate size for an A Grade commercial office building.

Key features of the revised scheme include the introduction of a podium, recesses at the lower levels
of the tower (generally setback 6m from street wall) and chamfered tower corners which are setback
between 9.7m (northern corner) and 13.8m (southern corner). The proposed chamfer results in a
reduction to the building width to 46.1m and a 12.3% reduction to the floorplate GFA. This approach
reduces the overall bulk of the building particularly when viewed from the Pacific Highway. In our
opinion the revised scheme offers significant scope for further refinement and articulation through
Council’s competitive design excellence process.

We would greatly appreciate Council’s expedient feedback on the revised scheme before we proceed
to update the Planning Proposal documentation to re-submit to Council. We would be more than
happy to meet over Teams to discuss the revised scheme and any specific comments of Council.

Please do not hesitate to call me should you have any questions.

Kind Regards
Christophe

CHRISTOPHE CHARKOS
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

D +61 2 8233 7660
T +61 2 8233 9900
M +61 403 487 586

E ccharkos@urbis.com.au
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Report Register

This report register documents the development and issue of the fee submission by PTW
Architects.

The report has been reviewed and approved for issue.
Version Control

Copyright

Historical sources and reference material used in the preparation of this report are acknowledged
and referenced at the end of each section and/or in figure captions. Reasonable effort has been
made to identify, contact, acknowledge and obtain permission to use material from the relevant
copyright owners.

Unless otherwise specified or agreed, copyright in this report vests in PTW Architects and in the
owners of any pre-existing historic source or reference material.

Moral Rights
Except to the extent otherwise expressly stated, each author of this work asserts his or her moral
rights in the work.

Right to Use
The content of this work is confidential and the client must not disclose it to any third party without
the prior written consent of PTW.

Defined Terms

In this document:

“intellectual property rights” includes any patent, registered design, trademark or name, copyright
or other projected right.

“moral rights” has the same meaning as in Part IX of the Copyright Act 1968 (Commonwealth).
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COMPLIANT SCHEME

SITE PLAN

PACIFIC HIGHWAY
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CHATSWOOD CBD STRATEGY

KEY ELEMENTS
STREET FRONTAGE HEIGHTS AND SETBACKS

27. Street frontage heights and setbacks are to be provided based on Figure
3.1.8, which reflect requirements for different parts of the

Chatswood CBD.
With setbacks of 3 metres or more, including the Pacific Highway, deep soil

planting for street trees is to be provided.

c) Office core frontage
I. 4-12 metre street wall height at front boundary.
il. Minimum 6 metre setback above street wall.

e) Pacific Highway frontage
i. Minimum 4 metre setback at Ground level from front boundary (with
exception of heritage sites).
il. Maximum 7 metre street wall height.
iii. Minimum 6 metre setback above street wall.

STREET FRONTAGE HEIGHTS AND SETBACKS

28. All buildings are to be setback from all boundaries a minimum of 1:20
ratio of the setback to building height (e.g. 3m setback for a 60m building,
and ém setback for a 120m building).

845 Pacific Highway, Chatswood - Massing Study





1. STRATEGY KEY ELEMENTS





MASSING COMPARISON

ELEVATION WEST

CHATSWOOD CBD STRATEGY

KEY ELEMENTS

BUILT FORM

17. In pursuit of the same goal of slender tower forms,the width of each side
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76.0m

PLANNING PROPOSAL SCH EMEJ

PACIFIC HIGHWAY
46.1m

_— In recognition of the slender tower objective expressed in the Strategy, a
study of the PP submission found that the western facade was excessively
lengthened in comparison with the compliant scheme.

The scheme in turn proposed a greater chamfer to the north and south
corners, which results in a significant reduction to the building width to
46.1m and a 12.3% reduction to the floorplate GFA.

The revised envelope would satisfy the objective numerically but also
represent a reduction in building bulk when viewed from Pacific Highway.

REVISED SCHEME

845 Pacific Highway, Chatswood - Massing Study





MASSING COMPARISON CHATSWOOD CBD STRATEGY

PERSPECTIVE VIEW KEY ELEMENTS
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
ii. Minimum 6 metre setback above street wall.

PTW RESPONSE

— The podium component was proposed in the revised scheme with the
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required setbacks and provides the street frontage height consistent with the

Strategy.
Whilst the tower above does not provide further setback, it is notable that

generous chamfers to the corners provides significant setback above the
street wall, i.e. 9.7m to the north and 13.8m to the south respectively.
SITE PLANS preey
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The splayed facade not only sculptures the tower into a visually attractive

form but provides less acute, sharp corners which enables a more usable

internal space and more efficient floor plate.
PACIFIC HIGHWAY The revised envelope provides significant scope for future design excellence.

A need to provide high quality commercial space that offers a consistent floor

plate size and configuration is of significant benefit to competitive tenant
market. This will keep the floor plate flexible enough to facilitate future core
design and spatial planning resulting in a greater office environment.

The additional recessed levels above the podium, a 6m setback from the edge
on all sides, highlights the distinct tower element.

The enlarged podium is capable of accommodating significant greening and
activation in line with the intentions of the CBD Strategy.

We consider the revised scheme will meet the objectives responsibly in the

Strategy, further fostering Chatswood as a commercial centre.
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MASSING COMPARISON

CROSS SECTION
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PLANNING PROPOSAL SCHEME: REVISED SCHEME

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
and 6m setback for a 120m building).

29. Building separation to neighbouring buildings is to be:

a) In accordance with the Apartment Design Guide for residential
uses.
b) A minimum of 6 metres from all boundaries for commercial

uses above street wall height.

PTW RESPONSE

The proposed tower is setback 6m for the first 2 levels and reverts to zero
above, this gives the visual impression of a setback and provides an expansive
and useable outdoor area on the podium.

Though has no further set back to Railway Street the proposal maintains
33.5m to adjacent residential towers, greater than the minimum building
separation of 24m in Apartment Design Guide (ADG) requirement.

We also noted that the proposed building bulk was designed to minimise
the shadow impact to the neighbouring properties and the preliminary
assessment was included in the planning proposal submission.

In Chatswood CBD, a high density commercial zone the proposed building
keeps considerable 20.1m to the Zenith Centre but nevertheless ADG is not
applicable to commercial buildings.

845 Pacific Highway, Chatswood - Massing Study





2. VIEW ANALYSIS





3D VIEWS ANALYSIS

EYE LEVEL VIEWS - PACIFIC HIGHWAY AND RAILWAY STREET
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3D VIEWS ANALYSIS

EYE LEVEL VIEWS - PACIFIC HIGHWAY AND DAY STREET
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3D VIEWS ANALYSIS

AERIAL VIEWS - ELEVATION FACING PACIFIC HIGHWAY
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3D VIEWS ANALYSIS
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3. DATA SUMMARY





DATA SUMMARY

PLANNING PROPOSAL

845 Pacific Highway - Chatswood
Total Site Area (m?) 2062
Land Zoning B3
Height Max. Permitted RL 246.8
Proposed FSR 22.78
Proposed GFA (m?) 46978
Proposed NLA (m?) 39931
Floor FTF (m) RL(m) Envelope (m2)  GFAm2(85%) | NLAm2(85%)
MAX RL 246.8
Highest Point 246.80
Level 37 5.5 241.30 1596 0 0
Level 36 3.6 237.70 1596 1416 1204
Level 35 3.6 234.10 1596 1417 1204
Level 34 3.6 230.50 1596 1417 1204
Level 33 3.6 226.90 1596 1418 1205
Level 32 3.6 223.30 1596 1418 1205
Level 31 3.6 219.70 1596 1419 1206
Level 30 3.6 216.10 1596 1420 1207
Level 29 3.6 212.50 1596 1420 1207 o
Level 28 3.6 208.90 1596 1421 1208 @
Level 27 3.6 205.30 1596 1421 1208 &
Level 26 3.6 201.70 1596 1422 1209 =
Level 25 3.6 198.10 1596 1422 1209
Level 24 3.6 194.50 1596 1423 1210
Level 23 3.6 190.90 1596 1423 1210
Level 22 3.6 187.30 1596 1424 1210
Level 21 3.6 183.70 1596 1424 1210
Level 20 3.6 180.10 1596 1425 1211
Level 19 3.6 176.50 1596 1400 1190
Level 18 3.6 172.90 1596 825 701
Level 17 3.6 169.30 1596 825 701
Level 16 3.6 165.70 1570 1343 1142
Level 15 3.6 162.10 1544 1317 1119
Level 14 3.6 158.50 1518 1291 1097
Level 13 3.6 154.90 1492 1264 1074
Level 12 3.6 151.30 1466 1237 1051
Level 11 3.6 147.70 1439 1211 1029
Level 10 3.6 144.10 1413 1184 1006
Level 9 3.6 140.50 1387 1158 984 5
Level 8 3.6 136.90 1361 1131 961 ;
Level 7 3.6 133.30 1335 1105 939 9
Level 6 3.6 129.70 1309 1078 9216
Level 5 3.6 126.10 1283 1051 893
Level 4 3.6 122.50 1256 1025 871
Level 3 3.6 118.90 1230 998 848
Level 2 3.6 115.30 1204 972 826
Level 1 3.6 111.70 1178 914 777
Level Ground 7.0 104.70 1152 841 715
Level BO1 5.2 99.50 0 658 559
Total 142.1 56653 46978 39931

PLANNING PROPOSAL SCHEME
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OPTION 09

845 Pacific Highway - Chatswood
Total Site Area (m?) 2062
Land Zoning B3
Height Max. Permitted RL 246.8
Proposed FSR 20.99
Proposed GFA (m?) 43286
Proposed NLA (m?) 36793
Floor FTF (m) RL (m) Envelope (m2) GFAm2(85%) | NLAm2(85%)
MAX RL 246.8
Highest Point 246.80
Level 37 5.5 241.30 1415 0 0
Level 36 3.6 237.70 1415 1203 1022
Level 35 3.6 234.10 1415 1203 1022
Level 34 3.6 230.50 1415 1203 1022
Level 33 3.6 226.90 1415 1203 1022
Level 32 3.6 223.30 1415 1203 1022
Level 31 3.6 219.70 1415 1203 1022
Level 30 3.6 216.10 1415 1203 1022
Level 29 3.6 212.50 1415 1203 1022 -
Level 28 3.6 208.90 1415 1203 1022 x
Level 27 3.6 205.30 1415 1203 1022 5
Level 26 3.6 201.70 1415 1203 1022 =
Level 25 3.6 198.10 1415 1203 1022
Level 24 3.6 194.50 1415 1203 1022
Level 23 3.6 190.90 1415 1203 1022
Level 22 3.6 187.30 1415 1203 1022
Level 21 3.6 183.70 1415 1203 1022
Level 20 3.6 180.10 1415 1203 1022
Level 19 3.6 176.50 1415 1203 1022
Level 18 3.6 172.90 1415 601 511
Level 17 3.6 169.30 1415 601 511
Level 16 3.6 165.70 1415 1203 1022
Level 15 3.6 162.10 1415 1203 1022
Level 14 3.6 158.50 1415 1203 1022
Level 13 3.6 154.90 1415 1203 1022
Level 12 3.6 151.30 1415 1203 1022
Level 11 3.6 147.70 1415 1203 1022
Level 10 3.6 144.10 1415 1203 1022
Level 9 3.6 140.50 1415 1203 1022 ﬁ
Level 8 3.6 136.90 1415 1203 1022 g
Level 7 3.6 133.30 1415 1203 1022 g
Level 6 3.6 129.70 1415 1203 1022
Level 5 3.6 126.10 1415 1203 1022
Level 4 3.6 122.50 1415 1203 1022
Level 3 3.6 118.90 787 669 569
Level 2 3.6 115.30 787 669 569
Level 1 3.6 111.70 1648 1401 1191
Level Ground 7.0 104.70 1648 1401 1191
Level BO1 5.2 99.50 0 658 559
Total 142.1 52980 43286 36793

REVISED SCHEME

845 Pacific Highway, Chatswood - Massing Study











WILLOUGHBY :
CITY COUNCIL PLANNING AND INFRASTRUCTURE

City of Diversity Planning Unit

14 December 2020

845 Pacific Highway Chatswood Unit Trust
Unit 602, 845 Pacific Highway
CHATSWOOD NSW 2057

ATT: John Zhang

Dear Mr Zhang,

RE: Planning Proposal 2020/8
845 Pacific Highway, Chatswood

| am writing to you regarding the Planning Proposal 2020/8 submitted on 4 September
2020 for 845 Pacific Highway, Chatswood.

The Planning Proposal seeks to amend Willoughby Local Environmental 2012 (WLEP
2012) in regards the subject site as follows:

e Increase the maximum height from 60m to RL 246.8m.
e Increase the FSR from 5:1 to 22.7:1.

In addition, the Planning Proposal is seeking to waive the Council requirement under the
Chatswood CBD Planning and Urban Design Strategy 2036 (the Strategy) for a Design
Excellence Competition.

The documentation submitted with the Planning Proposal has been the subject of
preliminary review, and although the nature of the proposal being a fully commercial
development in the Commercial Core of Chatswood is supported, specific aspects of the
scheme are of concern.

Council encourages development under the Strategy within the Chatswood CBD, and
within the B3 Commercial Core. However, the point is made that development is expected
to be in accordance with the parameters and vision contained within the Strategy 35 Key
Elements, which have been endorsed by both the Council and Department of Planning,
Industry and Environment.

With regard to how the Strategy is expressed in the concept plans accompanying this
Planning Proposal, Council does not recognize an appropriate level of consistency with
the vision set out in the Strategy — which is the basis for amending current planning
controls within the Chatswood CBD.

The fundamental issues with this Planning Proposal relate to design excellence, built form
and the slender tower objective, and the proposed setbacks and street frontage heights.
Council is therefore concerned with the lack of alignment with Strategy Key Elements 8,
17, 27, 28 and 29. The issues in these Key Elements were raised in the formal Pre-
Planning Proposal Notes provided to you on 10 June 2020 and have not been addressed
in a manner able to be supported.

Willoughby City Council | 31 Victor Street, Chatswood NSW 2067 | P (02) 9777 1000
PO Box 57, Chatswood NSW 2057 | F(02) 9777 1038 | E email@willoughby.nsw.gov.au
www.willoughby.nsw.gov.au | ABN 47 974 826 099





Willoughby City Council

An amended Planning Proposal, consistent with the Strategy, is strongly encouraged and
would be welcomed on such a key site within the Chatswood CBD B3 Commercial Core
zone. Amendments in line with the Strategy should be the basis of an amended concept
proposal, showing how the proposed amendments to WLEP 20712 may be satisfactorily
accommodated on this site. In this regard, a slender tower with greater setbacks above
podium and lower street wall heights to the Pacific Highway, Railway Street, Day Street
and the public park is requested.

It is understood that this will result in substantial reductions to floor plate size, in particular
as the tower rises. It is Council’s view that the subject site has constraints and strict
adherence to Strategy controls may not be achievable however it is considered that the
Planning Proposal submitted is seeking more than this site can accommodate. It is
understood and accepted that reduced floor plate size would have implications for the
height and floor space requested. As stated in the Strategy, achievement of height and
floor space is dependent "on addressing site constraints, surrounding context and other
aspects of this Strategy.”

It should also be noted that car parking is encouraged based on the parking rates provided
with the formal Pre-Planning Proposal Notes, due to the proximity to the Chatswood
Transport Interchange. In addition, Draft DCP provisions would need to be amended to

_ reflect this letter and more accurately reflect the standard approach sought by Council in
the example provided with the formal Pre-Planning Proposal Notes.

Further, in accordance with the Strategy, a Design Excellence Competition is required for
all developments over 35m in height, and it is not a requirement Council is prepared to
waive.

We sincerely hope you will respond positively to this letter and provide a proposal that will
deliver on the Council’s vision for Chatswood CBD.

Please note that a further assessment would be carried out on any amended Planning
Proposal.

Should you have any questions regarding the contents of this letter, please contact Craig
O’Brien on (02) 9777 7647.

Yours sincerely,

H—I;n Arnott
PLANNING MANAGER
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ANGEL PLACE, LEVEL 8, 123 PITT STREET
SYDNEY, NSW 2000, AUSTRALIA

Urbis recognises the traditional owners of the land on which we work.
Learn more about our Reconciliation Action Plan.

From: O'Brien, Craig <Craig.Obrien@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 12:02 PM

To: Christophe Charkos <ccharkos@urbis.com.au>

Cc: john.zhang@vantagergroup.com.au; Arnott, lan <lan.Arnott@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>;
Shankie-Williams, Norma <Norma.Shankie-Williams@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Way forward - Letter to 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood Unit Trust regarding PP 2020 8
for 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood

Re: Way forward - Letter to 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood Unit Trust regarding PP 2020 8 for
845 Pacific Highway Chatswood

Hello Christophe

At this stage, having established a clear Council position in regards this Planning Proposal, we see
the most effective way forward is for Council’s letter to be fully considered with options explored
by the Planning Proposal Team. A revised concept should then be submitted that demonstrates a
response to the Council letter.

At this stage until Council’s letter has been responded to with an amended scheme a further
meeting is unlikely to be beneficial.
This can be reconsidered once an amended scheme has been provided.

We look forward to a revised concept accompanying this Planning Proposal.
Regards

Craig O’Brien
Strategic Planner
Willoughby Council
9777 7647

From: Christophe Charkos
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:39 PM
To: O'Brien, Craig; john.zhang@vantagergroup.com.au

Cc: Arnott, lan; Shankie-Williams, Norma; John Wynne; tony.zhang@vantagergroup.com.au
Subject: RE: Letter to 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood Unit Trust regarding PP 2020 8 for 845

Pacific Highway Chatswood.pdf
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Thanks Craig, we appreciate Council sending this before the end of the year, particularly given the
significant amount of work that has gone into getting the WLEP amendments to Council this evening.

We will review Council’'s comments with Vantager and the Architects and will let you know if we have
any questions. In the meantime could we please lock in a time to meet either via VC or in person with
you, Norma and lan in the new year to discuss options to amend the planning proposal? Could you
please advise when this might be able to take place in January? | note that Urbis are back in the

office on Monday 11th January but appreciate that others may be on leave throughout January, | will
be taking an additional week over the Australia Day period.

Kind Regards
Christophe

From: O'Brien, Craig <Craig.Obrien@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:58 PM

To: john.zhang@vantagergroup.com.au

Cc: Arnott, lan <lan.Arnott@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>; Shankie-Williams, Norma <Norma.Shankie-
Williams@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>; Christophe Charkos <ccharkos@urbis.com.au>

Subject: Letter to 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood Unit Trust regarding PP 2020 8 for 845 Pacific
Highway Chatswood.pdf

Re: Letter to 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood Unit Trust regarding PP 2020 8 for 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood
Hello John

Please find attached Council's letter dated today regarding this Planning Proposal.

The original is in the mail.

Yours Sincerely

Craig O'Brien
Strategic Planner
Willoughby Council
9777 7647

Craig O'Brien - Strategic Planner
WILLOUGHBY CITY COUNCIL

PO Box 57 Chatswood NSW 2057
P+6129777 7647 |M

E Craig.Obrien@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au
willoughby.nsw.gov.au | visitchatswood.com.au | theconcourse.com.au

The Chatswood

Family Festival

onThe Concourse
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